10 CFR 2.201 1	PAPETN I	NEDECTION	U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIO
1 A.	SAFETYI	NSPECTION	Tom tora h
LICENSEE ,		2. REGIONAL OFFI	CE CD ANCO
Love associates	o, parci	U.S. NUCLE	AR REGULATORY COMMISSION
TO C. 91 pt stu	cet.	REGION III	
Love associates 70 C. 91 pt Stru Andianapolis, 2	IN 46240	GLEN ELLYN,	
DOCKET NUMBER(5)	A. LICENSE NUMBER(S)		S. CATE OF INSPECTION
030-315 48	13 - 26060	2-01	Reacher 13, 1990
censee :	nen en	and the set of the second of the second se	an entre alle second de la construction de la construction de la construction de la construction de la constru
egulatory Commissions (NRC) rules and n	egulations and the conditions of you personnel, and observations by the i	ir license. The inspect	distion safety and to compliance with the Nuclear tion consisted of selective examinations of procedure as as a result of this inspection are as follows:
<ol> <li>The inspector plso verified the steps in those actions at this time.</li> </ol>	you have taken to correct the violati	ons identified during t	the last inspection. We have no further questions on
3. During this inspection pertain of you			
THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION	N which is required to be posted in a	recordence with 10 CF	R 19.11.
A			was not properly posted to indicate the presen
of a sum over second and sum of the			10 CFR 20.203(b), (c), (d), (e) or 34.4
B. Containers located in			were not proper
labeled to indicate the presence o	f radioactive material. 10 CFR 20.2	03(f)(1), or (f)(2).	
			_ of sealed sources were not performed at the prop
frequencies, 10 CFR	and the second secon	License	Condition Number
XD Records of flak 2		anter a reconstruction de la constante	were not properly maintaine
10 CFR	0	or License Condition N	lumber 10
E Documents were not properly por	sted or otherwise made available. 10	CER 10 11	
areasar	the statement of the statement. To	and the second second	
F. Reports or notifications of			were not made in accordan
with 10 CFR		or License Condition N	umber
with 10 CFR			umber
with 10 CFR			umber
with 10 CFR			
with 10 CFR			lumber
with 10 CFR			umber
with 10 CFR			
with 10 CFR			umber
with 10 CFR			umber
with 10 CFR	edividualo deug perly maintae 10132 901113		umber
with 10 CFR			umber
with 10 CFR	edividualo deug perly maintae 10132 901113		umber
with 10 CFR	dividuals deug perly maintai 10132 901113 LIC30 062-01 PDC	nated as a	umber alkacized asers Bacener Condition Her. 11
with 10 CFR	10132 901113 LIC30 062-01 PDC	via ted as a nice of the second	umber
with 10 CFR	10132 901113 LIC30 062-01 PDC	via ted as a nice of the second	umber alkacized keers Excess Condition He. 11 the violations identified in the items checked above
with 10 CFR With 10 CFR H. <u>fecando of is</u> <i>were rot prog</i> J J 90121 REG3 13-26 ereby state that within 30 days the action is statement of corrective actions is made	10132 901113 LIC30 062-01 PDC	via ted as a nice of the second	umber alkacized keers Excess Condition He. 11 the violations identified in the items checked above
with 10 CFR	10132 901113 LIC30 062-01 PDC	via ted as a nice of the second	umber alkacized keers Excess Condition He. 11 the violations identified in the items checked above